STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

December 2, 1980

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1880
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
LARRY KEHOE (505) 393-6161
SECRETARY

Allen K. Trobaugh
1405 First National Bank Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention Mrs. Jean Williams

Re: Eidson Com Well No. 1
Unit G, Section 28, T-16-S, R-35-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

As requested in your letter of November 26, 1980, the subject well will
be exempt from the required four point back-pressure test, and also from
the 1980 shut-in pressure test required by Division Rule 402. However,
since exemptions to shut-in pressure tests, which are required annually
by Division Rule 402, are granted on an annual basis, only, it is impos-
sible for us to grant an exemption to all future tests, as requested in
your letter, at this time.

Further, since the well is in a non-prorated gas pool, there is no assigned
allowable as such. The Form C-104 approved by this office on August 12,
1980, is your authority to produce and sell oil and gas from this well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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